

AMENDING CHAPTER 15 OF THE DANE COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES, REGARDING THE AIRPORT COMMISSION

The County Board of Supervisors of the County of Dane does ordain as follows:

ARTICLE 1. Unless otherwise expressly stated herein, all references to section and chapter numbers are to those of the Dane County Code of Ordinances.

ARTICLE 2. Section 15.13(1) is amended as follows:

15.13 AIRPORT COMMISSION.

(1) The airport commission shall consist of ~~nine~~eleven members. Five of the members shall be county board supervisors, at least two of whom shall be appointed from districts with the majority of their populations residing within the City of Madison and at least two of whom shall be appointed from districts with the majority of their populations residing outside the City of Madison. One of the city supervisors shall be the County Board Supervisor representing ~~District 12~~ the district that encompasses the Dane County Regional Airport, or, if such Supervisor declines to serve, resigns or is removed from the Commission while still serving as Supervisor, another County Board Supervisor from a district to the east or west of the district that encompasses the Dane County Regional Airport with a majority of their population residing within the City of Madison. One member shall be the City of Madison Alder who represents the district that encompasses the Dane County Regional Airport, or if that alder declines to serve, the City of Madison Alder representing either the district east or west of the Dane County Regional Airport. If no alder wishes to serve, the Mayor of the City of Madison, or their designee shall be a member. ~~Four~~Five members shall be ~~citizen-resident~~ members, ~~one~~ One member of whom shall reside in the City of Madison, east of the Capitol, ~~and one of whom shall reside~~ in the City of Madison, west of the Capitol, ~~one of whom shall reside~~ outside the City of Madison east of the Capitol, and ~~one of whom shall reside~~ outside the City of Madison west of the Capitol.

ARTICLE 3. Section 15.13(2) is amended as follows:

15.13 (2) County supervisor members shall serve two-year concurrent terms ending on the third Tuesday in April of even-numbered years or as soon thereafter as successors are appointed and qualified. ~~Citizen-Resident~~ members shall serve three-year terms which shall expire on June 30 or as soon thereafter as a successor is appointed and qualified. To stagger the terms of ~~citizen-resident~~ members, two such members shall be appointed in one year, two members shall be appointed the second year and one shall be appointed in the third year; and one in each of the other two (2) years of the three-year term cycle.

[EXPLANATION: This amendment expands the membership of the airport commission and updates language.]